MacMichael, Mary

From: Silverstein, Mark

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 9:19 AM

To: MacMichael, Mary

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Proposed Exterior Sign  Glassboro HS ~ FVHD 5261

From: Silverstein, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 11:37 AM

To: George R. Duthie, AIA, PP <gduthie@fvhdpc.com>

Cc: Ridgway, Lisa <Iridgway@gpsd.us>; Johnson, Jennifer <jjohnson@gpsd.us>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL) Proposed Exterior Sign Glassboro HS FVHD 5261

You can share with Monique Mary pls add as approval action item under ops comm.

From: George R. Duthie, AlA, PP <gduthie@fvhdpc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 4:22 PM

To: Silverstein, Mark <msilverstein@gpsd.us>

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Proposed Exterior Sign Glassboro HS FVHD 5261

** EXTERNAL EMAIL -->> BEFORE opening attachments, clicking on links, or providing any information, PLEASE STOP and
VERIFY the sending source **

Mark-

Attached is the sign that your contractor Bill Gross is proposing for the High School.
He is utilizing the sign vendor (Astro) who already has your colors and logo.

It is double-sided and will be placed where the existing sign is located.

Bill has already received the PO for this.

The second attachment is the district’s spec for the sign that | believe Monique was expecting.
As you can see it is much larger. Bill Gross priced up that sign and it came in around $120,000.
That far exceeded your budget for this.

Please let me know if you want me to share the proposed sign with Monique.

In any event we need an approval to give to Bill Gross so that he may move forward.

Thanks.

GEORGE R. DUTHIE, AIA, PP
Principal | Vice-President | x205
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This proof is a representation of the final design not reflected in the proof are details relative to method of attachment, installation, and fasteners that may be used in the finishing process.
Please check ALL spelling and number(s). Your order will be Froducad from this proof. Color on actual sign may vary sll?htly compared lo paper print and or computer monitor.
This first proof and (1) revision is included in the cost of your proposal unless otherwise noted. Each additional revision will incur a S40.00 per proof art charge.

Designed by ASTRO. Any use of this design by individuals not authorized is prohibited by law and violators will be prosecuted.




